
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :  DATE FILED: ________________

v. :  CRIMINAL NO. ___________________

TODD TYKARSKY, :  VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2423(b) and (e)
     a/k/a “toddty63,”                      (Interstate travel to engage in illicit 
     a/k/a “golpher12345" : sexual conduct with a minor -1 Count)

18 U.S.C. § 2422(b) (Persuading
: a minor to engage in sexual  activity -1 Count)

I N D I C T M E N T

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about May 21, 2003, at Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,

and elsewhere, defendant

TODD TYKARSKY,
a/k/a “toddty63,”

a/k/a “golpher12345,"

traveled from New Jersey to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania for the purpose of engaging in, and

attempting to engage in,  illicit sexual conduct, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section

2243(f), that is, a sexual act as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2246(2), with a

person under eighteen years of age.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2423(b) and (e).
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COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

Between on or about April 22, 2003 and on or about May 20, 2003,  at

Philadelphia,  in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, and elsewhere, defendant

TODD TYKARSKY,
   a/k/a “toddty63,”
a/k/a “golpher12345"

used a facility in interstate commerce, that is, a computer modem connected to the Internet to

attempt to knowingly persuade, induce, entice and coerce a person under eighteen years of age to

engage in sexual activity for which the defendant could be charged with a criminal offense, that is,

statutory rape, in violation of New Jersey Statutes 2C:14-2 and Title 18, Pennsylvania

Consolidated Statutes Annotated, Section 3122.1.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2422(b).

A TRUE BILL:

                                         
FOREPERSON

                                                        
PATRICK L. MEEHAN
United States Attorney 


